NAVARINO



Barque, 464 tons Old Measure, 116'3" x 29'9" wide at her broadest point and 5'9" 'tween decks Built 1808 at Cochin, India , owned by G Marshall of London Master: Captain R C Paige

London, August 3 , 1848 to Adelaide November 10, 1848 – 99 days at sea

The Navarino was a three masted barque, of 464 tons, that had been built in 1808 and rebuilt in 1835 so it was a relatively new ship